
Durham Greene, Inc. 
2655 Farrs Bridge Road 

Easley, SC 29640 
(864) 859-3095 / (864) 859-2779 (F) 

More than just a General Contractor… 
 

 

Also providing Conceptual Planning, Design, Engineering, Construction Cost Evaluation & 

Construction Management 
 

 

May 8, 2013 

 

 

River Falls Fire Department 
602 River Falls Road 
Marietta, SC 29661 
 
Attn.: Mr. Terry Hightower 
 
Re: Revised Construction Estimate 
 
Dear Mr. Hightower:  
 
I am writing to provide you with a revised proposal for the design and construction of the new 
River Falls Fire Station.  In accordance with our conversation the scope of work and associated 
costs are to be revised as follows:  
 
 Base proposed amount       $725,000. 
 

1. Delete demolition of building.  Now to be performed by Greenville 
County (as are items 2-4)     ($34,150.) 

2. Delete asbestos abatement costs including air monitoring, plan 
Design, and monitoring      ($21,350.) 

3. Delete all grading on project including rough and final grading ($10,000.) 
4. Delete asphalt paving and striping. This includes sub base stone ($10,000.) 

Total items 1 -4    ($75,500.) 
Revised total    $649,500.  
 

 
Please contact me with any questions.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Duane Greene 
President 
 
 



 


